From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250826 - EIR - Data Supplied
Date: 26 August 2025 14:55:24

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 29
July 2025:

“ 1 am writing to request environmental information under the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004.

Please provide a dataset of water hardness measurements for each postcode
area within your supply region. Ideally, | would like this information to include

- Postcode or Postcodes
- Water hardness value (in mg/| CaCO, ppm, or dH)
- Date of measurement or date range

- Method or source of measurement”

Please see below for responses to your queries.

The dataset of water hardness measurements for each postcode area within your
supply region, including the water hardness value and data range of the reporting
is available on our website at: Yorkshire Water - Check your water hardness Here
you can search for the postcodes that you require information about and

download the Water Supply Zone Report for each area.

The measurements are taken by a UKAS accredited independent laboratory.


https://www.yorkshirewater.com/your-water/water-hardness/

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.
Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk
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